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VIA ECFS and IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW

Washington DC 20554

Re: Notice of Ex Parte Presentation
IB Docket Nos. 16-185 and 16-408
IBFS File Nos. SAT-AMD-20180104-00004; SAT-MOD-20180319-00022;
SES-LIC-20180604-01082; SES-LIC-20180727-02075; SES-LIC-20180727-02076

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On October 18, 2018, the undersigned, outside counsel to WorldVu Satellites Limited
(“OneWeb”) and Mariah Shuman, Head of Regulatory Affairs, Americas for OneWeb, met with
Jose Albuquerque, Karl Kensinger, Kal Krautkramer, and Clay DeCell (via telephone) of the
Satellite Division of the Commission’s International Bureau.

OneWeb reiterated the positions expressed in comments filed in response to the International
Bureau’s Public Notice requesting comments on the draft recommendations approved by the
World Radiocommunication Conference Advisory Committee.! During the meeting, the parties
also discussed OneWeb’s petition for reconsideration of the band-splitting rule adopted in the
Commission’s Report and Order in the above-captioned proceeding.

The parties also addressed OneWeb’s pending applications to: (i) amend its petition for U.S.
market access for a non-geostationary, fixed-satellite system in the V-band; (i1) modify its grant

! See generally Comments of OneWeb, IB Docket No. 16-185 (filed Oct. 17, 2018).

2 See Petition for Reconsideration of WorldVu Satellites Limited, IB Docket No. 16-408 (filed
Jan. 17, 2018); see also Update to Parts 2 and 25 Concerning Non-Geostationary, Fixed
Satellite Service Systems and Related Matters, Report & Order and Further Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking, 32 FCC Rcd 7809, 7825-26 9 48-50 (2017).
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of U.S. market access in the Ku- and Ka-bands; and (iii) license gateway earth station facilities in
the United States.’

OneWeb otherwise reiterated its positions of record in these proceedings. Please do not hesitate
to contact the undersigned with any questions.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Brian D. Weimer

Brian D. Weimer
for SHEPPARD, MULLIN, RICHTER & HAMPTON LLP

cc: Jose Albuquerque
Karl Kensinger
Kal Krautkramer
Clay DeCell

3 See IBFS File Nos. SAT-AMD-20180104-00004, SAT-MOD-20180319-00022, SES-LIC-
20180604-01082, SES-LIC-20180727-02075, and SES-LIC-20180727-02076.



